From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Raman, Mythili; Breuer, Lanny A.; Lurie, Adam

Sent: 3/22/2011 5:09:06 PM

Subject: FW: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.
Attachments: smith gunrunner clean.docx

Latest draft — being reviewed at ATF now

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:55 AM

To: Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Here's the draft with Jason’s language. Sending to ATF now, but please advise if there are other comments. Thanks.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Re: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

For what it's worth, | much prefer the previous version of this sentence:

Just my two cents.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Wiashington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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